INTERNAL SERVICES DPARTMENT

PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT SERVICES

MIAMI-DADE 111 NW 157 Street » Suite 1300
COUNTY Miami, Florida 33128 - 1974
' Telephone: 305-375-5289

miamidade.gov Fax: (305) 375-4407 or (305) 372-6128

RFP NO. 819
ADDENDUM NO. 1

Date: June 14, 2012
To: ALL PROSPECTIVE PROPOSERS

Subject: RFP No. 819: Automated Biometric Time and Data Capture Solution

This-Addendum No. 1 becomes a part of Request For Proposals (RFP) No. 819 entitled: Automated
Biometric Time and Data Capture Solution

1. Attached to this Addendum No.1 are the questions received in response to the solicitation during
the pre-proposal question period and the associated County responses.

2. A Pre-Proposal Conference was held on June 4, 2012. Attached is the sign-in sheet for all
-attendees.

3. The Proposal close date has been extended through July 9, 2012. Proposals are due to the Clerk
of the Board by 2:00 PM.

4. The Proposéf Submission package has been posted as a Microsoft Word document with this
addendum.

All other portions of RFP No. 819 remain the same as wriiten.

Melissa Adames
Procurement Contracting Manager
Procurement Management Services
Internal Services Department




Automated Biometric Time and Attendance Data Capture Solution | RFP819
Pre-Proposal Questions and County Responses

Please find below all pre-proposal qhestions submitted in response to Request for Proposals No. 819 and
the associated County responses.

1.
A:

Is the system desired to be installed on your servers only? Will Vendor Hosted solutions be considered?

Instaffation on county servers is required as per the specifications outlined with the Request for Proposal.

. Proposers who wish to provide an alternate proposal must submit a proposal that-meets the requirements as

outfined with the RFP. An altemnate proposal may be submitted by a firm however as stated before we are open
fo other options that may be presented for evaluation as they may provide a better solution for the county that
may have nof been previously considered,

How many employees need access to PC Entry?

: None, employees will not require access to PC Entry for time recording/reporting. Only administrators will require

PC Entry which is estimated to be up fo 10% of total employee count.
How many employees need access to Phone Entry?

None. This is not a current requirement of the Solution, however if a Proposer has the capability of offering thié
feature information should be provided within the proposal submission and priced as an option.

Do the fime clocks need to be able to handle Job costing? (Employees punching infout of different
locafionsfjobs/departments)

No, time clocks do not need fo handle job costing. This functionality needs to be in conjunction with the
PeopleSoft time and labor software. Yes fo the capability of punching in and out of other locations and by fasks.

Do all employees need to be able to punch at all clocks?

Yes, all employees need fo be able to punch at all clocks. The Counly desires the capability to program the
clocks to be configured by department to have the ability to assign staff to certain clocks if required. Proposers
should include their response if this capability and configuration is avaifable and if limitations exist.

Do the Time clocks need to be Power Over Ethernet?
No, they do not have to be Power Over Ethemet but certainly a consideration if the capability is available and
may reduce the cabling/power requirements.

Do the clocks need to have Lock Qut capabilities? (employees cannot punch in before a certain time in the
morning, or after a cerfain time in the afternoon)

:  The Counly desires the capability to program the clocks to be configured by department to have the ability to

assign cerfain business rules for fock out. Proposers should include their response if this capability and
configuration is available and if limitations exist.

Should the Time Clocks be installed by the Vendor or by the staff of Miami Dade County?

Time clocks must be installed and tested by the vendor. The County will provide the required cabling and power
as required. '
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Automated Biometric Time and Attendance Data Capture Solution | RFP819
Pre-Proposal Questions and County Responses

ow

10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Is Oracle the only system that the new time and attendance system need to interface with?
Yes, it is the only one as detailed within the solicitation document.

It was noted that the Transit department utilizes “DESfire EV1 contactless smart cards and readers” — will the
County be looking to maintain these same cards for TCD's going forward for this department? If proximity card
technology will not be used, will biometric replace all validation options, including that of Seaport?

: Alf County departments will be utilizing the new automated biometric fime and data capture solufion. The

Seaport will require the continued use of the current proximity cards along with the new automated biometric
solution.

What is the selected validation TCD option for Seaport, noted as “Alternative™? What type of Alternative device
is being requested? (TCD - proximity, magstripe, barcode, mobile platform, efc)

The selected validation TCD option for Seaport is the continued use of the current proximity cards system in
conjunction with the new automated biomelric solution. The alfernative device is proximily.

In section 2.1, a requirement is to be a web-based solution. Will the County require a selection of employees to
use a vendor supplied web-based punch option, to interface with PeopleSoft, or will employees utilize
PeopleSoft ESS directly? If vendor supplied web interface, how many employees will utilize the web based
option?

Yes, for administration of the Solution the Counly requires a web based system. The County will be utilizing
PeopleSoft for all other time collection for those who do not use time clocks.

The County has requested pricing for software and hardware maintenance for years 2-5, however year one is
not included, as noted in section 2.4 and indicated on Form B-1. Will the County pursue the option for both
types of maintenance for year one? If yes, where shall this pricing be noted? (For clarification, the Warranty as
noted is for manufacturer defect of hardware, but will not include items such as the maintenance agreement,
including configuration, connectivity, and device management.)

: The County requires a one year warrany for the Sofution from final system acceptance as noted within the draft

form of agreement. Proposers are fo provide pricing for years 2-5 for ongoing hardware and software
maintenance support services.

Under Section 2.8 for Escrow Service, it is understood that the selected vendor will provide source code for
implementation to a third party escrow. Does this infer that the software itself will be held in preparation for
implementation, or that the vendor will relinquish control of actual source code associated with solution?

The County requires the source code to be deposited to the third pary escrow agent at the time the Solution is
accepled by the County (Final System Acceptance) and placed into production not af the time of implementation.

Wilt the County like to allow the TCD users to review schedules, manage PTO balance and time off requests at
the TCD level, and provide an interface to PeopleSoft Absence Management? -
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Automated Biometric Time and Attendance Data Capture Solution | RFP819
Pre-Proposal Questions and County Responses

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

: At this time, the only interface required is within the PeopleSoft time and leave module. Any interfacing fo

ahsence management is a future consideration.

Does the County have the ability to support PoE (Power over Ethernet) for TCD's?

Please refer to the response provided in Question 6.

As noted on Form A-4, a local business is established for either Miami Dade County, or Broward County,
however it is also noticed that the agreement for interlocal counties has expired as of September 30,
2011. Should a vendor maintain presence in Broward County and not Miami Dade County, will said vendor still
be considered a local business.

The interlocal agreement between Miami-Dade County and Broward County is in place through September 30,
2012, An updated A-4 form will be refeased with Addendum No. 1. To be eligible for focal preference, the firm
should be able to meet the requirements as outlined and provide the required documentation to be afforded focal
preference.

The RFP describes badges that are needed for MDT {ref 2.2.2) and the Seaport (ref 2.2.4). The Device recap in
2.3 states that Biometric TCDs are needed at MDT while the Seaport will use badges. Should Proposer quote
badges for MDT based on stated format or Biometric? Please clarify.

Proposers are encouraged fo propose and price the required format based on the Solutions functionaliy.
Proposers should describe within their proposal response how the County requirements are met and what
method is used.

Page 68, question 33 requests Proposer to detail functionality for Mobile, Phone and PC data coliection. Does
the County want the Proposer to quote these options? If yes, where should these options be quoted? More
information is needed especially regarding the requirements for Phone (IVR) data collection. There is currently
not enough information to accurately quote IVR.

Proposers may provide information and pricing for optional features and equipment. This information should be
listed as optional and not included in the price proposed fo the County. The pricing information shoufd be
included on Form B-1 under “C — Optional Products/Services”.

Regarding the Draft Agreement, is it required that Proposer sign the Agreement?

: No, this is the draft form of agreement that will be negotiafed with the recommended vendor based on the

Solution proposed. It is provided in advance for review and comment. All exceptions fo the County terms and
conditions shoufd be noted within the Proposal Submission Package.

Does the County wish to have the Time Clock Devices powered by 100v, Power over Ethernet (PoE) or quote
both?

No the County does not wish to have the fime clock devices POE. Please quote based on the Solutions standard
power/electrical components.
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Automated Biometric Time and Attendance Data Capture Solution | RFP819
- Pre-Proposal Questions and County Responses

22,

23.

A:

24.

A:

25.

In section 2.7, it states that the selected vendor is responsible for “...cleaning, converting, and importing existing
employee data and other related support data.). More specificity is necessary. What is the existing data? What
are the formats? Define cleaning? What is other related data? There may be no “standard” way to clean, convert
and import existing data between 2 disparate systems. This effort, if necessary, would most likely require
creation of custom integration points and/or manual efforts by both County and Proposer. This requirement
would not be possible to estimate without more information. It is siandard practice for customets fo
backup/archive legacy time related data and start fresh with the new solution. Please clarify.

: Proposers should define what the standard backup and archive processes are for the Solution proposed.

Proposers should detail within their proposal submission their standard approach and methodology for the
Solution inclusive of alf components.

Is there a requirement that the proposed solution must support Websphere? Is Weblogic or JBOSS acceptable?
The County only accepts WEBLOGIC v10. No Webshpere OR JBOSS.

Page 17, Section 6.0 Attachments — Attachment 3 is not included. Can you please provide this attachment?
There is no Attachment 3 noted.

Page 58 - ltem 2 — Can we please get a copy of the Proposal Submission packet in Word format?

A: Yes, the Proposal Submission Package will be refeased in word format with Addendum No. 1

26.

27.

28.

29,

30.

If the answers to these questions are not posted by Wednesday June 13", can we respectfully request a one
week extension of the due date? '

Please refer to Addendum No. 1.

Is it feasible for Miami-Dade County to procure off of an altemative contract vehicle such as the GSA Schedule
70 or another County's contract resulting from a competitive bid?

: No. The County is issuing this RFP to establish a new agreement for an enteiprise solution.

When will the RFP’s target group of employees be live on PeopleSoft 9.17

Currently on v8.9 and will most likely start on v8.9. v9.1 upgrade is a work in progress targeted for a Q3/2013
fime frame.

When will the RFP’s target group of employees be live on PeopleSoft Absence Management?

: Itis anticipated that this feature will nof be avaitable until 6 — 18 months from now.

Is it the intent of the County to have the PeopleSoft upgrade completed for all target groups prior to

. implementation of Time and Attendance system?

No. The County is only fooking for a time and coflection solution, not a time and attendance System.
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Automated Biometric Time and Attendance Data Capture Solution | RFP819
Pre-Proposal Questions and County Responses

31.

32.

33.

34,

35.

36.

A:

37.

Have you hired a system integrator to perform the upgrade to PeopleSoft 9.1 and if so, can you tell us who is
performing this work for you?
For the purpose of this solicitation this question is not applicable.

Your RFP would suggest a need for staff augmentation in the areas of data cleansing and testing of the solution.
Is this your intent or do you have project team members that can perform these tasks under the direction of our
project team?

: Yes, it is the County’s intent fo perform the cleansing and testing of data, with some consuftation with the

sefected vendor.

Page 10, Section 2.4- point of clarification- are you asking that the vendor to cover costs associated with
changes to your internally hosted infrastructure if software upgrades require these changes?

The Proposer is solely responsible for the Solution and providing the maintenance and support to the hardware
{time coffection devices) and software used fo operate if.

You support both SQL and Oracle. For the Time and Attendance application do you have a preference for one
or the other?
The County preference is SQL Server. Please refer to Attachment 2 — Miami-Dade Technology Model for more

detail,

Can you tell us who comprises the selection committee for this project? If you cannot give us names can you tell
us the mix of committee members- number of members from IT, Target Departments, Payroll/ HR, efc.

Proposals will be evaluated by an Evaluation/Sefection Committee which will evaluate and rank proposals on the
criteria listed within RFP819. The Evaluation/Selection Committee will be comprised of appropriate County
personnel and members of the community, as deemed necessary, with the appropriate experience and/or
knowledge, striving to ensure that the Evaluation/Selection Committee is balanced with regard to both ethnicity
and gender.

On page 9 you indicate a need for "alternative time clock devices” at the Seaport. Will you please clarify your
meaning here in as much detail as possible? Are you hoping to use those devices with the system?

Please refer to the response provided for Question 10.

Is it MDT's desire to utilize external DESfire card readers as a front end to the 50 requested time clock devices?
if so, will you be providing these devices? '

A: Please refer to the response provide for Question 10.
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Automated Biometric Time and Attendance Data Capture Solution | RFP819
Pre-Proposal Questions and County Responses

38. On pages 9-10 you describe the number of software users for each department. Can you also provide the
number of managers/ timekeepers for each of those departments (named users, not concurrent)? Anyone that
is responsible to sign off, edit a timesheet, or access the system for reporting would be included in this manager/
timekeeper number.

A: The County estimates the following:

s Parks = 15 Managers / Timekeepers.
s Public Works and Waste Management = 31 Managers/Timekeepers
»  Seaport = 20 Managers / Timekespers.

Please nofe that all approvals will be done within the PeopfeSoft system and not the proposed Solution. The
estimates provided may change dependant on the Solution requirements.

39. How many payroll (centralized payroll) staff will need access to the system for the purposes of final edits, sign-
offs, running interfaces.

A: The County estimates six at this time depending on how the interfaces are communicated between the Solfution
and PeopleSoft. This number may change based on the Solution functionality and features.

40. How many IT staff will need access to maintain the system?
A: The County estimates six at this time. This number may change based on the Solution functionality and features.

41. You mention an interest in mobile data collection. Can you provide a use case and indicate the number of
employees that would benefit from a mobile solution? Do these employees ufilize iPhones, iPads, Droid,
Blackberries or a mix of devices?

A: This is not a requirement of the solicitation. Proposers may provide information and pricing for optional features
and equipment. This information should be listed as optional and not included in the price proposed fo the
County. The pricing information should be included on Form B-1 under “C - Optional Products/Services”.

42. On pages 6-9 you outline your current processes. Currently there are staff members that do not inferact with
time clocks but utilize timesheets. Is it your intent that all of these employees should access the time clocks or
would you want to provide them with an electronic imesheet accessible from their workstation? If so, how many
total employees would need access to the electronic timesheet?

A: No

43. Expanding on the question above, is it the County's desire to eliminate all manual processes/ paper timesheets
associated with the time collection effort? If so, would this extend to giving the end user employees access to
the system for the input of exception based time such as special assignment time, time spent on activities,
training time, etc.? Anything an employee submits to a t:mekeepen’ manager today on paper can be automated
at the clock or at a workstation.

A: Al of the ifems listed are consideration for future deployment of the Solution.
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Automated Biometric Time and Attendance Data Capture Solution | RFP819
Pre-Proposal Questions and County Responses

44,

45,

46.

Would you like for the end user employees to be able to enter, at a clock or through a workstation, a department
transfer (as opposed to reporting this transaction on paper to a timekeeper)? i.e.- the employee clocks out of one
location/department/ cost center / job and clocks into a different location/department/ cost center / job upon
arrival or initiation of work). Such transfers would result in time being aggregated under the different location/
departments/ cost centers/ jobs.

: Please refer fo requirements outlined within the Soficitation and propose accordingly.

On page 11 the County expresses a desire to have this system in place as soon as possible. Is there a timeline/
deadline you are trying to meet and if so, what is it?

The County will evaluate the Proposer's approach and methodology inclusive of the project plan and
implementation schedule as outlined within the Evaluation Criteria Section 4.2

Reference Page 12, Section 2.9 Interfaces To Be Provided — Time Collection Interfaces. In this section you
state, “The County currently has more than 175 TRCs uilized for time tracking, however, only certain codes may
be used by emptoyee's based on Union Agreements and Job Stafus categories. The Proposed Solution will
need to determine which codes an employee may use when time is captured”.

a. Is Miami-Dade County expecting that the proposed solution capture individual employee punch
transactions (In and Qut) and provide real-time calculation and application of business rules (Shift
Premium, Holiday, Birthday OT, Overtime, Meals, Straight Overtime, etc) to these transactions,
including Union and Department specific calculations? The result being a daily breakdown of time
worked assigned to a Time Reporting Code (TRC) and possibly Task Reporting Codes for integration
with PeopleSoft Time and Labor. If the answer to this question is yes, then skip to item e. below,

A: The County needs fo bhe able to track employee time (time infouf, location, etc.) through the
proposed Solution. Please refer to the requirements outlined within the soljcitation.

b. if the answer to the question above is no, is it the County's intent that PeopleSoft , as the system of
record, will provide the rules engine necessary to apply all business logic (OT rules, holiday rules,
premium pay rules, call back rules, etc) fo time data? Have all of the necessary rules been successfully
configured in PeopleSoft 9.1 to handle the target departments? Has customization of the application
been necessary to do s0?

A: Please refer to the requirements outlined within the solicitation.

c.  Your current process indicates that the department timekeepers play a role in allocating time to the

' proper TRCs, prior to entering this data into ePar. Is that accurate? If PeopleSoft is the rules engine,
how will the determination of the proper TRC be made at the departmental level prior o passing time
data to PeopleSoft? We can hold as many codes as are necessary and can also control who is allowed
access to specific codes, however if assignment of time to a code requires some business logic or
application of a rule, then this would have to be automated in our system (which takes us back to item
a. above} or will still be left to a timekeeper, supervisor, or employee to interpret. Please help clarify
this for us.
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Automated Biometric Time and Attendance Data Capture Solution | RFP819
Pre-Proposal Questions and County Responses

47.

48.

49,

50,

A: Please refer to the requirements oullined within the solicitation.

d.  How often will the application of the pay rules occur and will the resulting data be available in real fime?
Do all front line directors/ managers/supervisors have real time access to this data in order to make
labor decisions (i.e.- not allow an employee with 38.5 hours to take on another shift that results in OT
for this pay period)?

A: Please refer to the requirements outlined within the solicitation.

e. Please provide a list of the 175 Time Reporting Codes (TRC).
A: This was provided solely for information. The list of TRC codes is not applicable fo the Solution at
this time. The County is expecting that only hours worked will be collected.

f.  Please provide examples of the possible Task Reporting Codes.?
A:  Currently, the Counly does not have Task Reporting Codes. This may be a future consideration.

As outlined in your process descriptions (RFP pages 6-9), manual timesheets or punch cards are being gathered
at each location and totaled for input info ePar. Leave time is being provided to the timekeepers for inclusion on
the timesheet and for input into ePar: Is it the County's desire to eliminate this manual process and allow for the
leave time (sick, vacation, holiday) to be captured within the automated Time and Attendance system and
passed back to PeopleSoft through integration? |eave and sick time effects the calculation of OT so should be
in the same system with all other worked time.

Please refer fo the requirements oullined within the Solicitation for the automaled biometric fime and data
caplure solution.

You mention a time tracker spreadsheet that exists in PWWM today. Would it be desirable to have the rosters/
schedules in the Time and Attendance solution as opposed to an extemnal spreadsheet?

: Please refer to the requirements outlined within the Solicitation for the automated biometric time and dafa

capture solution.

Is it the County's desire that schedules/ rosters be maintained in the Time and Attendance system for the
purposes of identifying, controlling, and reporting on things such as — early in, late in, early out, late out; rounding
up or back to scheduled star/ stop time?

! Please refer fo the requirements outfined within the Solicitation for the automated biometric time and data

capture solttion.

Is there a desire for department managers to be able to view, within the schedule, such things as scheduled sick,
vacation, or leave time for the purposes of determining proper coverage for the department?

Please refer to the requirements outlined within the Solicitation for the automated biometric time and data
capture solution.
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Automated Biometric Time and Attendance Data Capture Solution | RFP819
Pre-Proposal Questions and County Responses

51. On page 14 under Technical Criteria you list items A-D. For each item A-C you have provided a specific and
detailed requirements section. You do not provide specific and detailed requirements for item D, Interface
Requirements. |s the summary data on page 12 the extent of the information available?

A: The evaluation criteria for item D pertains fo inferfaces which are defined within Section 2.9 of the solicitation
document. The inferface must include employee, day, time worked (punched infout) and location.

52. In your RFP, you list 10-15 End Users in a Train-the-trainer environment. Can you please define the role of the

"~ 'End Users'? Are they trainers who will be rolling out and delivering fraining to those not listed in the RFP
Section 2.5 page 107

A: Yes, the end users listed under Section 2.5 will be the users who will then conduct training for all other end users

- not listed in the RFP.

53. Are you amenable to Virtual Training with a live instructor and hands-on labs?

A: The County requires onsite training as listed within the soficitation document under Section 2.5 for the initial
rolfout of the Sofution. Proposers are to provide within their proposal submission information on how they wilf
meet the requirements listed for additional training as outlined on Page 10 Section 2.5,

54. Do you have a Learning Management Solution (LMS) that is Sharable Content Object Reference Model
(SCORMj) compliant?

A: No.

55. Do you have a formal training depariment that will be part of the training delivery effort? If so, how many trainers
will be taking part in this project?

A:  No, the County does not have a formal training department that will be a part of this project. The training should
be provided as outlined within Secfion 2.5 of the solicitation.

56. Do you plan to train Payroll Administrators/Staff on the selected vendor product? If so, how many
Yes, the County does plan to train the payroll administrator /staff. Please refer to Section 2.5, page 10.

57. Is Miami-Dade providing a LAN nefwork point at each one of the 99 locations?

A: Yes.

58. For the Interface, will Miami-Dade provide the interface program coordination for the existing system while we
provide the API for the integration?

A: The Proposer should be providing the interface please refer fo the solicifation requirements. The County will
assist with the coordination.

59. The Maintenance is preventive maintenance for 5 years or full maintenance?

A: Please refer to page 10, Section 2.4 “Maintenance Services to be Provided” and page 11 Section 2.6 “Technical

Support Services to be Provided”,
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